
 

Lexington-Fayette Urban County Government 

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SAFETY 
Linda Gorton Kenneth Armstrong 
Mayor Commissioner 

 
 

TO:   Mayor Linda Gorton 

  Urban County Council   

  

FROM:  Chief Lawrence B. Weathers 

  Lexington Police Department 

 

CC:   Commissioner Kenneth Armstrong 

  Department of Public Safety 

 

DATE:  March 13, 2024 

 

SUBJECT: Flock Group Inc.  -  Master Services Agreement / Order Form 
  

 

Request 

Authorization to reestablish Flock Group Inc., as a sole source vendor and accept the attached 

Master Services Agreement and Order Form. 

 

Why are you requesting? 

This is a proposed 5 year contract with our current License Plate Reader system that will 

combine our full LPR deployment (25 initial deployment/75 additional deployment) into single 

contract locking in our current pricing of our 100 LPR.  This is also to reestablish Flock Group 

Inc., as a sole source vendor.  The attached document requires Council and Mayor Gorton’s 

approval and signature.    

 

What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years?   

Funds are budgeted - $352,404.11 – (Year 1) / with Annual future years cost of $317,500 

 

Are the funds budgeted?     Yes – 1101-505506-5561-76102 

 

File Number:  0294-24 

 

Director/Commissioner: Lawrence B. Weathers, Chief 

    Lexington Police Department 

LBW/rmh 


